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CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
purchasing@newtonma.gov  

Fax (617) 796-1227 
 

                                                                   December 11, 2023 
 

 
ADDENDUM #1 

                                              INVITATION FOR BID #24-34 
 

TRANSLATION AND INTERPRETATION SERVICES FOR NEWTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

THIS ADDENDUM IS TO EXTEND THE BID OPENING DATE AND TO ANSWER THE QUESTIONS BELOW. 

1. Bid Opening: 
 

INVITATION FOR BID #24-34 (IFB) OPENING DATE AND TIME ARE CHANGED TO 
10:30 A.M. THURSDAY, DECEMBER 21, 2023 

 

2. Questions: 

 
Q1.  Is this bid associated with the state contract of PRF75 for the translation and interpretation services or it is 
independent?  

A1.  The IFB is independent. You do not have to be an approved vendor for PRF75. 
 
Q2. We are the approved vendor for PRF75 only for the translation services, but not for the interpretation services. It 
means we cannot apply for interpretation services, even though. The PRF75 approved about more than 2 years ago and 
we applied only for the translation services.  

A2.  See A1. 
 
Q3. We want to apply for both services; translation ad interpretation, but if the restrictions of PRF75 applies, can we 
apply only for the translation services? 

A3.  See A1. 
 
Q4. Could you share the current vendor and rates? 

A4.  Lingolet. $0.13 - $0.19 per minute for translation; $42 - $43 for interpretation. 
 
Q5. Are out-of-state vendors able to participate? Is there a local preference clause for business in Massachusetts State? 

A5.  Yes. 
 
Q6. Are there any certification requirements? 

A6.  Not required.  
 
Q7. Are there any Small Business or Minority Business Enterprise preference clauses? If yes, does the SBE or MBE 
have to hold a certification from the State? 

A7.  The City’s minority participation goals are set forth in Article 3 of IFB 24-34. No state certifications are 
required. Copies of the relevant documents are attached. 

 
Q8.  Is there an incumbent for this contract? If there is, can you tell us who the incumbent is? Can you share the rates 
you are currently being charged? 

A8.  See A4. 

Q9. Who is the current vendor? 
A9.  See A4. 
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Q10. What rates are currently paid for these services? 
A10.  See A4. 

Q11. What, if any, issues are you experiencing with your current vendor? 
A11.  None. 

 

Q12. Are you currently using human or machine translation? 
A12. Both. 

Q13. Will desktop publishing (DTP) be required? 
A13.  No. 

Q14. Will any translation memories or style guides be provided upon award? 
A14.  It will depend on the document. 

Q15. What certifications are you looking for from your new vendor, if any? 
A15.  See A6. 

Q16. Is the Portuguese in line item 03 Brazilian or Portugal? 
A16.  Primarily Brazilian.  

 
Q17. Will the City consider accepting an electronic proposal submission? 
 

A17.  No. Submissions must be made in sealed envelopes delivered to the City’s Purchasing Department. 
 
Q18. How much do you spend on document translation in a year? 
 

A18.  See Excel spreadsheet and rates listed above from Lingolet to get an approximate amount.  
 
Q19. What is the average size of project in words or pages? 
 

A19.  Varies. One page to up to 100 pages. 
 
Q20. What is the turnaround time for document translation? 
 

A20.  Less than 5 business days. 
 
Q21. What is the number of minutes by language by month for interpretation services via telephone? 
 

A21.  We do not track this. 
 
Q22. What is the number of minutes by language by month for interpretation services via google meet, or other 
platform? 

A22.  We do not track this. 
 
Q23. Is sign language also required? If yes, what is the % of ASL for video remote interpretation in a month? 
 

A23.  Not required. 
 
Q24. Is simultaneous interpretation also required? 
 

A24.  It will be forthcoming, but we are not accepting quotes at this time. 
 
Q25. How many simultaneous requests do you receive per month or per year? 

 
A25.  N/A 

 
Q26. Are the simultaneous in person meetings or virtual? 

 
A26.  N/A 
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Q27. Do you have the required equipment for simultaneous interpretation, or will you be looking to the vendor to 
provide this? 

A27.  N/A 
 
Q28. What certifications are you requiring? 
 

A28.  See A6. 
 

Q29. Are you able to accept our internal testing and vetting process in place of certification? 
 

A29.  Not required. 
 
Q30. Is it okay to use offshore interpreters that have been vetted and work within our secure environment? 
 

A30.  Yes. 
. 
Q31.  What is the contract value? 
 

A31.  This is a unit price contract and quantities are estimates only. The City’s estimate is $200,000. 
 
Q32. Who is the incumbent vendor(s)? 
 

A32.  See A4. 
 
Q33.  What is the price of incumbent vendor(s)? 
 

A33.  See A4. 
 
Q34. Is there any preference to diverse business enterprises like SBE/WBE/MBE/DVBE etc? 
 

A34.  No. 
 
Q35.  On page 3, Article 3, point 3.3. Reference is made to 3.1 and 3.2 indicating explanation of each can be found at 
www.newtonma.gov/purhcasing. The website provided with included hyperlink doesn’t point to a current page on the 
city’s website. Are these requirements listed still relevant and if so, can you please point to an explanation of these 
requirements? 
 

A35.  The documents referenced in Article 3 are attached. 
 
Q36.  As we approach the finalization of our Proposal for the Translation and Interpretation RFP, we would like to 
seek clarification regarding the submission of our Certificate of Insurance (COI). Our understanding is that the COI is 
not required to be included with the proposal itself but will be necessary if we are selected. Could you please confirm if 
this interpretation aligns with your requirements? 
 
 A36. A Certificate of Insurance (COI) is not required with the proposal submittal.  
 
Q37. We prefer to give discounted rates and maintain the 30 days term as it will be a constant discounted rates. Will it 
effect the scoring if we do not choose the payment discount? We need to keep our regular rates little higher if we choose 
payment discounts. 
 

A37. No. 
 
Q38. For Certificate of Foreign Corporation: We are registered in New Jersey but already doing business with the state 
of Massachusetts, do we still have to submit this form. If yes, what do we need to mention at Jurisdiction part: New 
Jersey or Massachusetts. 
 

A38. Corporations doing business in Massachusetts that are not chartered by the Commonwealth must be 
registered as foreign corporations. If applicable, bidders must submit a completed and signed Certificate of Foreign 
Corporation with their bid. 
 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.newtonma.gov%2Fpurhcasing&data=05%7C01%7Ckmunro%40newtonma.gov%7Ce64aa6d2623343b6a8bd08dbf4fb5a9b%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb381402e2562c90e96%7C0%7C0%7C638373132631144759%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kIm5Rom8PMzf2ew7vUnyqknxPRCqJ4ZJZ9654w9GQkQ%3D&reserved=0
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Q39. Please advise if the City-Contract Agreement is just for our review? 
 

A39. The winning bidder will be expected to sign a contract substantially similar to the City-Contractor 
Agreement attached to the IFB. 

 
Q40. For simultaneous interpretation, will the County be providing the equipment? If not, can the County include a 
separate CLIN for simultaneous interpretation equipment? 
 

A40. N/A 
 
Q41. Are vendors able to propose their own existing platform for OPI and VRI services? 
 

A41. Not at this time. 
 
Q42. Are volumes listed for annualized pricing or monthly pricing? 
 

A42. Annual. 
 
Q43. Google Meet a required platform?  
 

A43. Yes. 
 
Q44. Can a CLIN be added to price Simultaneous interpretation vs consecutive interpretation separately? Traditionally 
these are billed at separate rates.  
 

A44. N/A 
 
Q45. Are there any incumbent(s) providing the requested services? If so, please provide the name(s) of the incumbents 
and the historical rates for any and all services provided.  
 

A45. See A4. 
 
Q46. Would Newton Public Schools (NPS) be open to extending the deadline for responses? The due date for clarifying 
questions is six calendar days before the deadline for responses, which might not leave vendors sufficient time to 
incorporate clarifications from NPS into their response.  
 

A46. Yes. See above. The opening is extended to 10:30 a.m. 12/21/2023. 
 
Q47. Would NPS be open to accepting submissions via email or via an online upload, to minimize the waste and costs 
associated with paper mailing?  
 

A47. See A17 above. 
 
Q48.This question is regarding the need for simultaneous interpreting and the pricing sheet. Simultaneous interpreting, 
even if performed remotely, is priced according to a half-day or a full-day rate, per industry standards, and not per-
minute as is remote consecutive interpreting. Would NPS be willing to amend the pricing sheet to allow prospective 
vendors to submit pricing appropriate for this service?  
 

A48. N/A 
 
Q49. This question is regarding the bidder’s qualifications and references form on page 8 of the solicitation. Therein the 
NPS requests a list of all contracts at hand from the bidder. Would the NPS be willing to waive this list, as preparing a 
full list of all contracts can be burdensome for a vendor to create?  
 

A49. You must list current contracts for at least  your five largest school districts. 
 

Q50. This question is regarding the certificate of foreign corporation on page 11 of the solicitation. Could the NPS 
clarify if prospective vendors are required to be registered with the Massachusetts’ Secretary of State to submit a 
response, or if NPS would accept proof of this registration upon notification of award?  
 

A50. See A38 above. 
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Q51. This question is regarding the business category information form on page 15 of the solicitation. Would national 
certifications, such as those issued by the Women’s Business Enterprise National Council, or by state and local 
governments outside of Massachusetts, count as documentation that a vendor fits into one of these categories?   
 

A51. The City uses the Business Category Form to obtain data on bidders. You may provide additional 
information if you wish. 
 
Q52. This question is regarding the interpreting services, identified on page 26 of the solicitation in the scope of work. It 
appears that the NPS is only seeking interpreting services performed via remote means (such as conference calling, 
teleconferencing platforms, etc.). Could NPS please clarify that we are understanding this correctly? 
  

A52.  Yes. 
 
Q53. This question is regarding the interpreting services, identified on page 26 of the solicitation in the scope of work. 
Therein, NPS identifies a need for both scheduled and on-demand interpreting services. Are prospective vendors able to 
submit a response to the scheduled interpreting services, but not the on-demand interpreting services?  
 

A53.  No. 
 
Q54. What if I have already submitted a bid? Can I submit a second bid if anything in this Addendum No. 1 affects my 
bid terms? 
 

A54. Yes. You may request that the City return your bid or submit a new bid with “DISREGARD PRIOR BID” 
clearly marked on the outside of the bid envelope. 
 
 
All other terms and conditions of the IFB remain unchanged. 
 

PLEASE ENSURE THAT YOU ACKNOWLEDGE ALL ADDENDA ON YOUR 
BID FORM. FAILURE TO ACKNOWLEDGE ALL ADDENDA COULD 

RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR BID AS NONRESPONSIVE. 
 
 
Thank you. 

 
Nicholas Read 
Chief Procurement Officer  
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